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October 18, 2018 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Elena.Lee@CityofPaloAlto.org 

PlanDiv.Info@CityofPaloAlto.org 

 

Ms. Elena Lee, Senior Planner 

City of Palo Alto 

250 Hamilton Avenue – Fifth Floor 

Palo Alto, California 94301 

 

Re: Request for Notice, North Ventura Coordinated Area Plan Working Group 

Meetings           

 

Dear Ms. Lee: 

 

This office has been a business located at 400 Lambert Avenue within the City of 

Palo Alto (“City”) for over 25 years.  The business is registered with the City.  The enclosed 

reproduced Notice to the October 17, 2018 Meeting of the North Ventura Coordinated Area 

Plan (“Plan”) Working Group was received from a friend of an employee at Stanford. 

 

As you are aware, Government Code Section 65033 requires that maximum efforts 

be utilized by local agency planning entities to facilitate full public participation in land 

use decisions.  In addition to this office not receiving notice, at least two residents within 

the Plan area did not receive notice, as well as another long-standing business.  

Additionally, the meeting was not listed on the City Meeting website. 

 

An initial notice to all properties within the Plan area, and within five hundred feet 

of the Plan boundaries would comply with the referenced State Legislation intent as well 

as the “Community Engagement” intent expressed in Plan documents. 

 

Accordingly, timely written notice of all future proceedings associated with any 

aspect of the North Ventura Coordinated Area Plan Working Group and the Plan is 

mailto:Elena.Lee@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:PlanDiv.Info@CityofPaloAlto.org


Elena Lee, Senior Planner 

City of Palo Alto 

October 18, 2018 

Page 2 

 
 

 

 

requested. 

 

Also, please consider this a request under the Public Records Act (Government 

Code Section 6250 et sec.) for all documents and communication associated with the type 

and extent of notice given by the City in any way associated with the proposed Coordinated 

Area Plan. 

 

Your timely review of this matter is requested. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 
William D. Ross 

 

 

WDR:jf 

 

cc: City Council 

 

Enclosure 
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November 15, 2018 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Elena.Lee@CityofPaloAlto.org 

PlanDiv.Info@CityofPaloAlto.org 

 

Ms. Elena Lee, Senior Planner 

City of Palo Alto 

250 Hamilton Avenue – Fifth Floor 

Palo Alto, California 94301 

 

Re: North Ventura Coordinated Area Plan; Lack of Working Group Meeting No. 

2 Notice; Environmental Review        

 

Dear Ms. Lee: 

 

This office has been located at 400 Lambert Avenue within the City of Palo Alto 

(“City”) for over 25 years.  The business is registered with the City.  We only received 

email notice of today’s City of Palo Alto (“City”) North Ventura Coordinated Area Plan 

Working Group (“Working Group”) Meeting concerning the North Ventura Coordinated 

Area Plan (“Plan”) Working Group at 11:33 a.m. this morning. 

 

As you are aware, Government Code Section 65033 requires that the City’s 

maximum efforts to facilitate full public participation in land use decisions.  

Notwithstanding this continued lack of timely notice, the following procedural and 

substantive comments are submitted concerning the prospective Plan. 

 

I. NOTICE/COMMUNICATIONS TO THE WORKING GROUP 

 

 This office previously communicated by letter dated, October 18, 2018, a copy of 

which is enclosed as Exhibit “A,” indicating that there had been a lack of adequate notice 

concerning both a distribution of the North Ventura Coordinated Area Plan documents, 

and Agenda’s for the Working Group.  The communication was also a public records 
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request for all noticing efforts on the Plan.  The City responded with records detailing 

soliciting applications for the Working Group that were not notices to individual property 

owners or residents.  The City Staff also subsequently formulated a mailing address listing 

which includes this office. 

 

 The lack of timely notice continues.  Although there has been a mailing to business 

addresses within the Plan Area and adjacent to it, this office has not received any notice of 

either the Working Group Meeting or an Agenda concerning the Working Group meeting 

with the exception of this morning’s email.  Nor were there emails to contact Working 

Group Members. 

 

 As was indicated in the balance of this communication, timely notice is essential to 

not only fulfilling the declared legislative policy of the State (Government Code Section 

65033) to facilitate full public involvement but also to ensure that residents and property 

owners have notice in adequate time to participate in any public meeting or comment for 

those public meetings in a substantive manner dealing with land use and environmental 

concerns. 

 

II. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT OF THE PLAN SHOULD NOT 

REQUIRE AN ADDENDUM TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FEIR 

 

A. Planned CEQA Basis for Plan Assessment 

 

 Please find enclosed the Consultant Contract for the Plan, exhibit “B”.  Included in 

that Scope of Work is Task 2.5 “Project Website” which contemplates setting up a project 

website.  To date, there has been no indication of what that Project website would be.  The 

project website has been accessed through other documents.  A central purpose to 

determining compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (“Public 

Resources Code Section 21000 et seq. (“CEQA”) is public participation in the 

environmental review of any project.  See, Public Resources Code Sections 21002.1(e), 

21003.1(c), 21005(a) and 21006.  It is clear as a subsidiary plan to the City Comprehensive 

Plan that the Plan is a project under CEQA and subject to review. 

 

 Scope of Work Task 6.9 indicates that an addendum to the Comprehensive Plan 

Final Environmental Impact Report (“FEIR”)1 (2017) would be the appropriate level of 

environmental review for the Plan.  The standard for the preparation of an addendum to a 

previously reviewed project is set forth by CEQA Guidelines Section 15164.  Specifically, 
                                                 
1 The Comprehensive Plan FEIR was adopted and certified on November 13, 2017 by the City Council. 
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Section 15164(a) which provides:  

 

(a) The lead agency or responsible agency shall prepare an 

addendum to a previously certified EIR if some changes or 

additions are necessary but none of the conditions 

described in Section 15162 calling for preparation of a 

subsequent EIR have occurred. 

 

Here, many of the impacts associated with the Plan will deal with implementation 

provisions of the anticipated Plan and the 2030 Comprehensive Plan.  However, when the 

Comprehensive Plan FEIR was adopted on November 13, 2017 it did not include review 

of the Comprehensive Plan Implementation Element, a required element of the 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

Accordingly, the use of an addendum for the Plan is inappropriate for this reason as 

well as those developed with further comments on the procedure for the eventual Plan 

adoption. 

 

B. Groundwater and Soil Contamination 

 

The Consultant Contract Scope of Work Task 3.9 entitled “Environmental 

Assessment” indicates that the consultant will prepare a screening level Phase I ESA for 

the Plan Area.  This is a surface and records evaluation only.  Any reasonable review of 

the geographic summary for (GeoTracker) (Regional Water Quality Control Board 

conditions and enforcement actions reveals that the Plan Area will be subject to the 

approaching contamination plum (the “Plume”) caused by the tenants of the Stanford 

University Park.  There are also acknowledged individual pollution sites within the Plan 

Area.  The reason for a Phase II ESA analysis, is that coring should be required in 

specific locations within the Plan Area to determine the exact status of both groundwater 

and soil contamination related. 

 

 A practicable reason for advancing this type of environmental analysis is 

properties affected by the Plume or presently identified contamination sources (unless 

remediated and closed) should not be subject to any mitigation and remediation 

requirements for development that would be authorized by the Plan on those properties 

for commercial or residential projects, including housing. 

 

 Stated plainly, this type of further environmental assessment also sets the basis for 
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the impropriety of the use of an Addendum for CEQA compliance for the eventual Plan 

adoption.  Why should any prospective development for affordable housing have to 

assume the cost of groundwater or soil contamination remediation caused by a third-

party? 

 

C. Projects Not Previously Assessed in Compliance with CEQA 

 

An additional reason why an Addendum is inappropriate is one of the referenced 

documents for the Working Group’s consideration.  For example, implementation of the 

Affordable Housing Overlay was not considered in the 2030 Comprehensive Plan FEIR. 

 

Likewise, the Public Facilities Zone Overlay which could be applicable in the Plan 

Area, was not assessed in the Comprehensive Plan FEIR and when adopted was only 

assessed for its applicability to the former VTA site at the intersection of El Camino Real 

and Page Mill was conducted with an indication that a further environmental review 

would have to be adopted for its applicability for other areas within the City. 

 

III. CONCLUSION 

 

In pursuing the formulation of the Plan, it is requested that the Working Group 

recommend that an Initial Study be done for the appropriate CEQA review for the 

eventual recommendation to the City Council, and that the Plan contain substantive goals 

and policies which clearly indicate that owners and or lessees that advance development 

applications are not responsible for either groundwater or soil contamination associated 

with the Research Park Plume and that there is a full individual environmental analysis 

on CEQA for any affordable housing project because of the very limited environmental 

review that was accomplished with the Affordable Housing Overlay. 

 

Your timely review of this matter is requested. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 
William D. Ross 

 

WDR:jf 

 

Enclosures 


